Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/evandone (LinkedIn) www.facebook.com/evandone (Personal)

Top Skills

MySQL

Apache

Web Development

Languages

Spanish

English

Certifications

Recovery Coach

Honors-Awards

Sterling Scholar in Science

Evan Done

Development Director at USARA (Utah Support Advocates for Recovery Awareness)

Salt Lake City

Summary

With over ten years of experience in social justice advocacy, I am dedicated to creating a more equitable world. A systems administrator and programmer by trade, I now use my wide array of IT skills to assist non-profit, social service, and public policy organizations to further their mission and heighten their impact.

Experience

USARA (Utah Support Advocates for Recovery Awareness) 3 years 6 months

Development Director June 2020 - Present (4 months)

Salt Lake City Metropolitan Area

Community Outreach & Empowerment Coordinator April 2017 - June 2020 (3 years 3 months)

Greater Salt Lake City Area

Consulting Done
Sole Proprietor
December 2008 - Present (11 years 10 months)

Community Outreach Group Regional Data Manager August 2014 - December 2014 (5 months) Charlotte, North Carolina

Utah Aids Foundation Client Supportive Services Coordinator October 2013 - June 2014 (9 months)

Greater Salt Lake City Area

Crossroads Urban Center

Volunteer Social Justice Advocate March 2010 - May 2014 (4 years 3 months)

Greater Salt Lake City Area

Southern Utah Wilderness Alliance Canvass Team Leader May 2013 - October 2013 (6 months)

Southern Utah Wilderness Alliance Canvasser May 2012 - August 2012 (4 months)

XMission

Systems Administrator / Advanced Hosting Technician April 2011 - April 2012 (1 year 1 month)

Advanced Hosting Technician at Stackable

University of Utah School of Medicine, Department of Pathology Computer Professional September 2008 - December 2008 (4 months)

Dharmatech Senior Systems Administrator March 2007 - July 2007 (5 months)

XMission

Junior Systems Administrator December 2004 - March 2007 (2 years 4 months)

Equality Utah IT Manager, Don't Amend Alliance May 2004 - November 2004 (7 months) Greater Salt Lake City Area

University of Utah LGBT Resource Center Intern January 2004 - June 2004 (6 months)

DanceSafe Volunteer Coordinator August 2002 - June 2003 (11 months) Seattle, Washington

Harm Reduction Project Co-coordinator of Rave and Nightclub Outreach 2000 - August 2002 (2 years)

Education

University of Utah Gender Studies · (2003)

University of Washington Neurobiology · (2002 - 2003)